
 

 

 

Americans with Disabilities Act – Reasonable Accommodations Provided Upon Request (360-851-4500) 

 

   

 

 CITY OF BLACK DIAMOND 
            June 6, 2019 Regular Business Meeting Agenda 

 25510 Lawson St., Black Diamond, Washington 
 

 

7:00 P.M. – CALL TO ORDER, FLAG SALUTE, ROLL CALL 

AGENDA REVIEW AND APPROVAL: 

APPOINTMENTS, ANNOUNCEMENTS, PROCLAMATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS:   

New Police Officer Swearing In – Chief Kiblinger 

CONSENT AGENDA: 

1) Claim Checks – June 6, 2019 – Check No. 47549 through 47598 and EFTs in the amount of $395,257.42 

2) Minutes – Council Meeting of May 2, 2019 

PUBLIC COMMENTS:  Persons wishing to address the City Council regarding items of new business are encouraged to do so at this time.  

When recognized by the Mayor, please come to the podium and clearly state your name.  Please limit your comments to 3 minutes.  If you desire a 
formal agenda placement, please contact the City Clerk at 360-851-4500.  Thank you for attending. 

PUBLIC HEARINGS:   

3) AB19-027 – Proposed 2020-2025 Six Year Transportation Program     Mr. Boettcher 

4) AB19-028 – Proposed Addendum to the Adopted 2019-2024 Capital Improvement Plan  Mr. Boettcher 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS: None 

NEW BUSINESS:  None 

DEPARTMENT REPORTS:   

MAYOR’S REPORT: 

COUNCIL REPORTS: 

• Councilmember Stout 

• Councilmember Wisnoski  

• Councilmember Deady 

• Councilmember Oglesbee 

• Councilmember Edelman 

 

ATTORNEY REPORT:  

PUBLIC COMMENTS: 

EXECUTIVE SESSION:   

ADJOURNMENT:   





















































 

Black Diamond City Council Meeting Minutes – May 2, 2019 
 Page 1 of 4 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

CALL TO ORDER, FLAG SALUTE: 
 
Mayor Benson called the regular meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. and led us all in the Flag 
Salute. 
 

ROLL CALL: 

PRESENT:  Councilmembers Deady, Oglesbee, Edelman, Stout, and Wisnoski. 
 
ABSENT:  None 
 
Staff present:  Barbara Kincaid, Community Development Director; Chief Smith; Jamey 
Kiblinger, Police Chief; David Linehan, City Attorney; Andrew Williamson, MDRT/Ec Dev 
Director and Rob Reed, IS Manager. 
 

AGENDA REVIEW AND APPROVAL: 
 
Councilmember Stout moved to accept the agenda as written; second Councilmember 
Deady.  Motion passed with all voting in favor (5-0). 
 

APPOINTMENTS, ANNOUNCEMENTS, PROCLAMATIONS AND 
PRESENTATIONS: None 

 

CONSENT AGENDA: 

Councilmember Deady moved to adopt the Consent Agenda; second Councilmember 
Edelman.  Motion passed with all voting in favor (5-0).  The Consent Agenda was approved 
as follows: 
 
1) Claim Checks – May 2, 2019 – Check No. 47434 through 47490 and EFTs in the amount 

of $139,659.29 
2) Minutes – Work Session of April 11, 2019 and Council Meeting of April 18, 2019 

PUBLIC COMMENTS:   

Kristen Bryant, Bellevue spoke to Council. 

PUBLIC HEARINGS:  None 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:  None 

 BLACK DIAMOND CITY COUNCIL MINUTES 
Council Meeting of May 2, 2019 

Council Chamber, 25510 Lawson Street, Black Diamond, Washington 



 

Black Diamond City Council Meeting Minutes – May 2, 2019 
 Page 2 of 4 

NEW BUSINESS:   

3) AB19-022 – Ordinance No. 19-1121 Regarding the Comprehensive Plan Update  

Community Development Director Kincaid reported to Council on this item. 

There was Council and staff discussion. 

Councilmember Oglesbee moved to adopt Ordinance No. 19-1121, adopting a new 
Comprehensive Plan for the years 2015-2035; providing for severability; and establishing 
an effective date; second Councilmember Wisnoski.  Motion passed with all voting in favor 
(5-0). 
 
4) AB19-023 – Resolution No. 19-1299 Regarding Satellite Fire Station Land Appraisal  

MDRT/Ec Dev Director Williamson discussed this item. 
 
There was Council discussion. 
 
Councilmember Deady moved to adopt Resolution No. 19-1299, authorizing the Mayor to 
approve the selected fire station site and appraisal of the property owned by Oakpointe 
LLC/CCD Black Diamond Partners LLC required by the Development Agreement no later 
than the certified occupancy of the 250th dwelling unit; second Councilmember Edelman.  
Motion passed with all voting in favor (5-0). 
 

DEPARTMENT REPORTS:   

Fire – Chief Smith reported to Council on the article he shared from 1959. He commented 
on the Public Safety meeting and the fire danger in western Washington.  In the paperwork 
handed out at the meeting it states that May – July shows Western Washington has a 
higher danger of wildland fires than Eastern Washington.  Fire season typically starts in 
August and he predicts this being a bad year for wildland fires.  He recapped calls per day 
in Black Diamond since the last Council meeting.  Crews continue to do blood pressure 
checks at the Community Center. Engine 98 was at the Easter Egg Hunt at Ten Trails, met 
with MDRT and Planning and attended Black Diamond Public Safety meeting.  He discussed 
the Reserve at Covington getting ready to build new homes which is in their fire district.  
He also discussed the need to get station 98 annexed into the City. 
 
Police – Mayor Benson reported on the new hire in the Police Department.  She noted he 
starts towards the end of the month and is name is Kamal Sharif.  She shared that another 
active shooter class will be held in September and Marine patrol will start the end of the 
month. 
 

MAYOR’S REPORT:  

Mayor Benson reported attending the active shooter class that was run by Commander 
Colagiovanni and noted him doing a wonderful job and it was a very good class.  The one in 
September is going to try and involve other communities and she suggested everyone to 
try and attend. 
 



 

Black Diamond City Council Meeting Minutes – May 2, 2019 
 Page 3 of 4 

COUNCIL REPORTS: 

Councilmember Oglesbee reported attending the active shooter class and it being very 
informative and eye opening and encouraged people to attend one as they will benefit 
from it.  She was not able to attend the safety meeting.  She also encouraged people to get 
out and volunteer in the community and to support our local businesses. 
 
Councilmember Edelman reported attending the active shooter class.  She noted this is the 
second one she attended and discussed the types of videos that are shared in these classes 
and what the take-a-ways are. 
 
Councilmember Stout reported attending the finance committee meeting which had a 
Tahoma High School student in attendance and noted it being good to see them take an 
interest and appreciate having them attend.  She extended an invitation for residents to 
attend committee meetings and noted they are posted on the City’s website calendar.  She 
was not able to attend the active shooter class however her husband did.  She stated 
hearing discussion out in the community from Ten Trails residents about feeling not 
welcomed in the Community and noted this being sad and appealed to everyone to reach 
out and welcome them to Black Diamond.  She discussed a recent death in here family and 
asked people to be aware of what stroke systems look like. 
 
Councilmember Wisnoski noted not being able to attend the last council meeting due to 
illness.  He noted attended the Public Safety meeting for Councilmember Oglesbee.  
Attended the Easter Egg hunt at Ten Trails.  He touched on Councilmember Stout’s 
comment about Ten Trails residents not feeling welcome and hopes residents will embrace 
them as Black Diamond is a wonderful place.  He discussed the active shooter class being a 
really good class for residents to attend.  In closing he noted he’s very happy to see the Fire 
Station on Lawson moving forward. 
 
Councilmember Deady reported attending the Finance and Public Safety meetings, she 
share that the City hired new Court Clerk, she attended the active shooter class, and said 
high school students should attend one as it was very informative and the instructor 
(Commander Colagiovanni) did an excellent job presenting it.  She noted seeing on 
Facebook about the residents at Ten Trails and it being a shame that they feel that way as 
everyone is welcomed and part of the community.  She read some excerpts from the 
article Chief Smith distributed. 
 

ATTORNEY REPORT:  None 

PUBLIC COMMENTS:   

Chief Smith addressed Council. 

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION:   

At 7:57 p.m. Mayor Benson announced Council would be going into executions session 
pursuant to RCW 42.30.110(1)(i) to discuss with Legal Counsel litigation.  The executive 
session was anticipated to last 20 minutes with no action to follow. 



 

Black Diamond City Council Meeting Minutes – May 2, 2019 
 Page 4 of 4 

 
At 8:17 p.m. Mayor Benson called the meeting back to order. 
 

ADJOURNMENT: 
 
Councilmember Edelman moved to adjourn the meeting; second Councilmember Deady.  
Motion passed with all voting in favor (5-0). 
 
The meeting ended at 8:18 p.m. 
    ATTEST: 
 
          
Carol Benson, Mayor    Brenda L. Martinez, City Clerk 



CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA BILL 

City of Black Diamond 
Post Office Box 599 

Black Diamond, WA 98010 
ITEM INFORMATION 

SUBJECT: 
Public Hearing for the 2020-2025 Six 
Year Transportation Improvement 
Program 

Agenda Date: June 6, 2019        AB19-027 

 Mayor Carol Benson  

City Administrator   

City Attorney David Linehan  

City Clerk – Brenda L. Martinez  

Com Dev – Barb Kincaid  

Finance – May Miller  

MDRT/Ec Dev – Andy Williamson  

Cost Impact (see also Fiscal Note): Planning 
for various budgets  

Police – Chief Kiblinger  

Fund Source: Various Public Works – Seth Boettcher X 

Timeline: As per individual project schedules; 
Due July 1, 2019 

Court – Stephanie Metcalf  

   

Agenda Placement:  Mayor   Two Councilmembers  Committee Chair  City Administrator 

Attachments: Draft Six-Year Transportation Improvement Program 

 
SUMMARY STATEMENT: 

The City is required to update its Six Year Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) per 
Revised Code of Washington (RCW) 35.77.010 and file the TIP with the Washington State 
Department of Transportation (WSDOT). 
 
Most grant programs require projects to be on the City’s Six Year TIP. The City is required by 
State law to update the TIP prior to July 1st of each year. 
 
A resolution to adopt the 2020-2025 Six Year TIP will be presented for adoption in the June 20, 
2019 City Council meeting. 
 
FISCAL NOTE (Finance Department):   
This pending action does not bring in revenue nor does it cause expense other than advertising, 
printing, mailing, and staff labor costs already budgeted for. 
 

COUNCIL COMMITTEE REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: 
Public Works Committee recommends holding a work study on May 9, 2019 and a public hearing on 
June 6, 2019.  The Workstudy meeting was held on May 9, 2019 and the public hearing is scheduled for 
June 6, 2019 
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: None – Public Hearing  
 



RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION 
Meeting Date  Action      Vote 

June 6, 2019   

         

 



 2
0
2
0
-2

0
2
5
 S

IX
 Y

E
A

R
 T

R
A

N
S

P
O

R
T

A
T

IO
N

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

E
X

H
IB

IT
 "

A
"

C
it

y 
o

f 
B

la
ck

 D
ia

m
o

n
d

 6
 Y

ea
r 

Tr
an

sp
o

rt
at

io
n

 Im
p

ro
ve

m
e

n
t 

P
la

n

2
0

2
0

 -
 2

0
2

5

C
O

U
N

C
IL

 W
O

R
K

S
T

U
D

Y
: 

M
a

y
 9

, 
2

0
1

9

P
U

B
L
IC

 H
E

A
R

IN
G

: 
s
c
e

d
u

le
d

 T
h

u
rs

d
a

y
, 

J
u

n
e

 6
, 

2
0

1
9

 7
:0

0
 p

.m
.,

 B
la

c
k
 D

ia
m

o
n

d
 C

it
y
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

C
h

a
m

b
e

rs



 2
0
2
0
-2

0
2
5
 S

IX
 Y

E
A

R
 T

R
A

N
S

P
O

R
T

A
T

IO
N

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

E
X

H
IB

IT
 "

A
"

R
a
n

k
Y

e
a
r

Im
p

ro
v

e
m

e
n

t
F

ro
m

T
o

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n

t

L
e
n

g
th

 

in
 M

il
e
s

E
s
ti

m
a
te

d
 

C
o

s
t

F
u

n
d

in
g

1
2
0
2
0

G
e
n
e
ra

l 
S

tr
e
e
t 

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t

N
/A

N
/A

U
s
e
 f

o
r 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 t
o
 

le
v
e
ra

g
e
 p

ri
v
a
te

 f
u
n
d
s
, 
s
h
o
rt

 

o
v
e
rl
a
y
s
, 
c
h
ip

 s
e
a
lin

g
, 
c
ra

c
k
 

s
e
a
lin

g
, 
p
a
tc

h
 w

o
rk

, 

a
d
d
re

s
s
in

g
 m

in
o
r 

s
a
fe

ty
 

p
ro

b
le

m
s

N
/A

 $
3
0
,0

0
0
/y

e
a
r;

 

$
1
8
0
,0

0
0
 t
o
ta

l 
L
o
c
a
l 
C

it
y 

F
u
n
d
s

2
2
0
2
0

G
ra

n
t 
M

a
tc

h
in

g
 f

o
r 

S
tr

e
e
t 
P

ro
je

c
ts

N
/A

N
/A

U
s
e
 f

o
r 

g
ra

n
t 
a
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 

p
ro

v
id

e
 t
h
e
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 m

a
tc

h
N

/A

 $
4
0
,0

0
0
/y

e
a
r;

 

$
2
4
0
,0

0
0
 t
o
ta

l 
L
o
c
a
l 
C

it
y 

F
u
n
d
s

3
2
0
2
0

R
o
b
e
rt

s
 D

ri
v
e
/S

R
 

1
6
9
/B

D
-R

a
v
e
n
s
d
a
le

 

R
o
u
n
d
a
b
o
u
ts

N
/A

N
/A

T
w

o
 2

-l
a
n
e
 R

o
u
n
d
a
b
o
u
ts

N
/A

 $
 1

2
,0

0
0
,0

0
0
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
e
r 

M
it
ig

a
ti
o
n
 

&
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 G

ra
n
t 

fu
n
d
in

g

4
2
0
2
5

L
a
w

s
o
n
 S

tr
e
e
t 
P

h
. 
I

H
L
 B

o
tt
s
 D

r.
 

S
E

C
it
y
 L

im
it
s

C
h
ip

 s
e
a
lin

g
, 
c
ra

c
k
 s

e
a
lin

g
0
.6

9
 $

  
  
  
1
1
0
,0

0
0
 

G
ra

n
t/
 T

IB
, 
L
o
c
a
l 

C
it
y 

F
u
n
d
s

5
2
0
2
0

2
3
2
n
d
 A

v
e
. 
S

E
 

O
v
e
rl
a
y
, 
P

h
. 
I

S
E

 2
8
8
th

 S
t.

S
E

 2
9
3
rd

 P
l.

A
s
p
h
a
lt
 g

ri
n
d
 a

n
d
 o

v
e
rl
a
y

0
.3

0
 $

  
  
  
1
7
5
,0

0
0
 

G
ra

n
t/
 T

IB
, 
L
o
c
a
l 

C
it
y 

F
u
n
d
s

6
2
0
2
0

2
2
4
th

 A
v
e
. 
S

E
 

G
u
a
rd

ra
il

N
/A

N
/A

In
s
ta

ll 
g
u
a
rd

ra
il(

s
) 

o
n
 2

2
4
th

 

A
v
e
. 
S

E
 a

b
o
v
e
 C

o
v
in

g
to

n
 

C
re

e
k
 c

u
lv

e
rt

s
N

/A
 $

  
  
  
  
5
0
,0

0
0
 

L
o
c
a
l 
C

it
y 

F
u
n
d
s

7
2
0
2
1

D
o
w

n
to

w
n
 P

u
b
lic

 

P
a
rk

in
g

N
/A

N
/A

D
e
v
e
lo

p
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
p
u
b
lic

 

p
a
rk

in
g
 i
n
 t
h
e
 d

o
w

n
to

w
n
 

a
re

a
 o

f 
B

a
k
e
r 

S
t.
 a

n
d
 

R
a
ilr

o
a
d
 A

v
e
.

N
/A

 $
  
  
  
1
4
5
,0

0
0
 

L
o
c
a
l 
C

it
y 

F
u
n
d
s
/G

ra
n
ts

8
2
0
2
1

2
1
6
th

 A
v
e
. 
S

E
 

O
v
e
rl
a
y

S
E

 2
8
8
th

 S
t.

S
E

 2
9
6
th

 S
t.

P
a
tc

h
 a

n
d
 o

v
e
rl
a
y

0
.4

1
 $

  
  
  
2
1
0
,0

0
0
 

G
ra

n
t/
 T

IB
, 
L
o
c
a
l 

C
it
y 

F
u
n
d
s

9
2
0
2
1

M
o
rg

a
n
 C

re
e
k
 

P
e
d
e
s
tr

ia
n
 

C
o
n
n
e
c
ti
o
n

K
a
n
a
s
k
e
t 
D

r.
S

R
 1

6
9

P
e
d
e
s
tr

ia
n
 c

o
n
n
e
c
ti
o
n
 f

ro
m

 

th
e
 b

a
c
k
s
id

e
 o

f 
th

e
 M

o
rg

a
n
 

C
re

e
k
 N

e
ig

h
b
o
rh

o
o
d
 t
o
 S

R
 

1
6
9

0
.1

4
 $

  
  
  
2
0
0
,0

0
0
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
e
r-

F
u
n
d
e
d
 

F
ro

n
ta

g
e
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

1
0

2
0
2
1

T
e
n
 T

ra
ils

 P
a
rk

w
a
y

S
o
u
th

 e
n
d
 o

f 

T
e
n
 T

ra
ils

 

P
h
a
s
e
 1

A
P

h
a
s
e
 2

 P
la

ts

E
x
te

n
d
 m

in
o
r 

a
rt

e
ri
a
l 
in

 t
h
e
 

T
e
n
 T

ra
ils

 D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

0
.7

0
 $

  
 2

,9
0
0
,0

0
0
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
e
r

1
1

2
0
2
1

R
o
c
k
 C

re
e
k
 B

ri
d
g
e
 

R
e
h
a
b

N
/A

N
/A

S
e
a
lin

g
 a

n
d
 p

a
in

ti
n
g
 

u
n
d
e
rs

id
e
 o

f 
th

e
 b

ri
d
g
e

N
/A

 $
  
  
  
  
7
5
,0

0
0
 

L
o
c
a
l 
C

it
y 

F
u
n
d
s

C
O

U
N

C
IL

 W
O

R
K

S
T

U
D

Y
: 

M
a

y
 9

, 
2

0
1

9

P
U

B
L
IC

 H
E

A
R

IN
G

: 
s
c
e

d
u

le
d

 T
h

u
rs

d
a

y
, 

J
u

n
e

 6
, 

2
0

1
9

 7
:0

0
 p

.m
.,

 B
la

c
k
 D

ia
m

o
n

d
 C

it
y
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

C
h

a
m

b
e

rs



 2
0
2
0
-2

0
2
5
 S

IX
 Y

E
A

R
 T

R
A

N
S

P
O

R
T

A
T

IO
N

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

E
X

H
IB

IT
 "

A
"

R
a
n

k
Y

e
a
r

Im
p

ro
v

e
m

e
n

t
F

ro
m

T
o

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n

t

L
e
n

g
th

 

in
 M

il
e
s

E
s
ti

m
a
te

d
 

C
o

s
t

F
u

n
d

in
g

1
2

2
0
2
2

R
o
b
e
rt

s
 D

ri
v
e
 

R
e
h
a
b
ili

ta
ti
o
n
, 
L
ib

ra
ry

 

to
 S

R
 1

6
9

K
in

g
 C

o
u
n
ty

 

L
ib

ra
ry

S
.R

. 
1
6
9

W
id

e
n
in

g
 a

n
d
 o

v
e
rl
a
y
, 

s
id

e
w

a
lk

, 
s
tr

e
e
t 
lig

h
ti
n
g
, 
a
n
d
 

s
to

rm
w

a
te

r 
im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

0
.5

6
 $

  
 1

,7
5
0
,0

0
0
 

T
IB

 G
ra

n
t,
 L

o
c
a
l 
C

it
y 

F
u
n
d
s

1
3

2
0
2
2

S
R

 1
6
9
, 
R

o
b
e
rt

s
 

D
ri
v
e
 t
o
 J

a
m

e
s
 S

tr
e
e
t 

S
id

e
w

a
lk

R
o
b
e
rt

s
 D

r.
J
a
m

e
s
 S

t.

6
-f

o
o
t 
w

id
e
 s

id
e
w

a
lk

 o
n
 t
h
e
 

w
e
s
t 
s
id

e
 o

f 
S

R
 1

6
9

0
.2

0
 $

  
  
  
5
5
0
,0

0
0
 

T
IB

 G
ra

n
t,
 L

o
c
a
l 
C

it
y 

F
u
n
d
s

1
4

2
0
2
2

N
o
rt

h
 C

o
n
n
e
c
to

r
1
6
9

S
o
u
th

 t
o
 n

e
w

 

c
o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 

a
n
d
 m

u
lt
i 

fa
m

ily
 h

o
u
s
in

g

N
e
w

 m
in

o
r 

a
rt

e
ri
a
l 

c
o
n
n
e
c
ti
o
n
 t
o
 S

R
 1

6
9
 w

it
h
 

ro
u
n
d
a
b
o
u
t

0
.2

5
 $

  
 1

,0
0
0
,0

0
0
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
e
r 

F
u
n
d
e
d

1
5

2
0
2
2

M
o
rg

a
n
 C

re
e
k
 

N
e
ig

h
b
o
rh

o
o
d
 R

o
a
d
s
 

P
re

s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n

N
/A

N
/A

S
e
a
l 
C

o
a
t

1
.1

9
 $

  
  
  
  
7
5
,0

0
0
 

L
o
c
a
l 
C

it
y 

F
u
n
d
s

1
6

2
0
2
2

D
o
w

n
to

w
n
 P

e
d
e
s
tr

ia
n
 

&
 B

ic
y
c
le

 L
in

k
 S

tu
d
y

J
a
m

e
s
 S

t.

J
o
n
e
s
 L

a
k
e
 

R
o
a
d

S
tu

d
y
 t
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 b
e
s
t 
ro

u
te

s
 

fo
r 

p
e
d
e
s
tr

ia
n
s
 t
o
 b

yp
a
s
s
 

S
R

 1
6
9
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 t
h
e
 

d
o
w

n
to

w
n
 a

re
a

0
.8

8
 $

  
  
  
  
3
0
,0

0
0
 

G
ra

n
t/
L
o
c
a
l 
C

it
y 

F
u
n
d
s

1
7

2
0
2
3

J
a
m

e
s
/P

a
rk

/B
a
k
e
r/

 

4
th

/2
n
d

N
/A

N
/A

P
a
tc

h
in

g
 a

n
d
 o

v
e
rl
a
y
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 s

o
m

e
 w

id
e
n
in

g
0
.3

9
 $

  
  
  
1
1
0
,0

0
0
 

G
ra

n
t/
 T

IB
, 
L
o
c
a
l 

C
it
y 

F
u
n
d
s

1
8

2
0
2
3

H
a
m

m
o
n
d
/B

a
k
e
r/

 

5
th

/6
th

 O
v
e
rl
a
y

N
/A

N
/A

W
id

e
n
in

g
 a

n
d
 o

v
e
rl
a
y
 l
o
c
a
l 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 s

tr
e
e
ts

.
0
.3

9
 $

  
  
  
1
4
5
,0

0
0
 

G
ra

n
t/
 T

IB
, 
L
o
c
a
l 

C
it
y 

F
u
n
d
s

1
9

2
0
2
3

L
a
w

s
o
n
 C

o
n
n
e
c
to

r/
 

L
a
w

s
o
n
 P

a
rk

w
a
y

S
R

 1
6
9
 

L
a
w

s
o
n
 S

t.

N
e
w

 3
6
' 
w

id
e
 m

in
o
r 

a
rt

e
ri
a
l 

c
o
n
n
e
c
ti
o
n
 t
o
 S

R
 1

6
9
 w

it
h
 

p
e
d
e
s
tr

ia
n
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
, 
b
ik

e
 

la
n
e
s
, 
a
n
d
 s

tr
e
e
t 
lig

h
ti
n
g

0
.6

0
 $

  
 3

,2
0
0
,0

0
0
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
e
r

2
0

2
0
2
3

B
a
k
e
r 

S
tr

e
e
t 
S

id
e
w

a
lk

R
a
ilr

o
a
d
 A

v
e
.

L
a
w

s
o
n
 S

t.

S
id

e
w

a
lk

 o
n
 t
h
e
 s

o
u
th

 s
id

e
 

o
f 

B
a
k
e
r 

S
t.
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 

R
a
ilr

o
a
d
 a

n
d
 S

R
 1

6
9
, 
th

e
n
 

o
n
 t
h
e
 w

e
s
t 
s
id

e
 o

f 
S

R
 1

6
9
 

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 B

a
k
e
r 

a
n
d
 L

a
w

s
o
n

0
.2

1
 $

  
  
  
7
0
0
,0

0
0
 

G
ra

n
t/
 T

IB
, 
L
o
c
a
l 

C
it
y 

F
u
n
d
s

2
1

2
0
2
4

L
a
w

s
o
n
 S

tr
e
e
t 
P

h
. 
II

S
.R

. 
1
6
9

N
e
w

c
a
s
tl
e
 D

r.

S
u
rf

a
c
e
 g

ri
n
d
in

g
, 
s
e
le

c
t 

p
a
n
e
l 
re

p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t,
 s

h
o
u
ld

e
r 

w
id

e
n
in

g
0
.3

4
 $

  
  
  
1
7
0
,0

0
0
 

G
ra

n
t/
 T

IB
, 
L
o
c
a
l 

C
it
y 

F
u
n
d
s

C
O

U
N

C
IL

 W
O

R
K

S
T

U
D

Y
: 

M
a

y
 9

, 
2

0
1

9

P
U

B
L
IC

 H
E

A
R

IN
G

: 
s
c
e

d
u

le
d

 T
h

u
rs

d
a

y
, 

J
u

n
e

 6
, 

2
0

1
9

 7
:0

0
 p

.m
.,

 B
la

c
k
 D

ia
m

o
n

d
 C

it
y
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

C
h

a
m

b
e

rs



 2
0
2
0
-2

0
2
5
 S

IX
 Y

E
A

R
 T

R
A

N
S

P
O

R
T

A
T

IO
N

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

E
X

H
IB

IT
 "

A
"

R
a
n

k
Y

e
a
r

Im
p

ro
v

e
m

e
n

t
F

ro
m

T
o

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n

t

L
e
n

g
th

 

in
 M

il
e
s

E
s
ti

m
a
te

d
 

C
o

s
t

F
u

n
d

in
g

2
2

2
0
2
4

2
3
2
n
d
 A

v
e
. 
S

E
 

O
v
e
rl
a
y
, 
P

h
. 
2

S
E

 2
9
6
th

 S
t.

E
n
d
 o

f 
P

u
b
lic

 

R
o
a
d
 (

3
0
2
n
d
)

A
s
p
h
a
lt
 p

a
tc

h
in

g
 a

n
d
 

o
v
e
rl
a
y

0
.4

2
 $

  
  
  
2
3
0
,0

0
0
 

G
ra

n
t/
 T

IB
, 
L
o
c
a
l 

C
it
y 

F
u
n
d
s

2
3

2
0
2
4

R
a
in

e
r 

V
ie

w
 O

v
e
rl
a
y

B
a
k
e
r 

S
t.

S
R

 1
6
9

P
a
tc

h
 a

n
d
 o

v
e
rl
a
y
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

R
a
in

ie
r 

V
ie

w
 S

e
n
io

r 

H
o
u
s
in

g
 N

e
ig

h
b
o
rh

o
o
d

0
.4

1
 $

  
  
  
1
5
0
,0

0
0
 

G
ra

n
t/
 T

IB
, 
C

D
B

G
 

G
ra

n
t,
 L

o
c
a
l 
C

it
y 

F
u
n
d
s

2
4

2
0
2
4

D
ia

m
o
n
d
 G

le
n
 

N
e
ig

h
b
o
rh

o
o
d
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

N
/A

N
/A

P
a
tc

h
in

g
, 
c
ra

c
k
 s

e
a
lin

g
, 
a
n
d
 

o
v
e
rl
a
y

0
.2

6
 $

  
  
  
1
7
5
,0

0
0
 

G
ra

n
t/
 T

IB
, 
L
o
c
a
l 

C
it
y 

F
u
n
d
s

2
5

2
0
2
5

R
o
b
e
rt

s
 D

ri
v
e
 

R
e
h
a
b
ili

ta
ti
o
n
, 
C

it
y 

H
a
ll 

to
 L

ib
ra

ry
C

it
y
 H

a
ll

K
in

g
 C

o
u
n
ty

 

L
ib

ra
ry

G
ri
n
d
, 
p
a
tc

h
, 
re

p
la

c
e
 

p
a
n
e
ls

, 
c
ra

c
k
 s

e
a
lin

g
, 

s
h
o
u
ld

e
r 

w
id

e
n
in

g
; 
s
tr

e
e
t 

lig
h
ti
n
g
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
t 

M
o
rg

a
n
/R

o
b
e
rt

s
 i
n
te

rs
e
c
ti
o
n

0
.2

3
 $

  
  
  
2
0
0
,0

0
0
 

P
a
v
e
m

e
n
t 

P
re

s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 G

ra
n
t,
 

L
o
c
a
l 
C

it
y 

F
u
n
d
s

2
6

2
0
2
5

D
o
w

n
to

w
n
 P

e
d
e
s
tr

ia
n
 

&
 B

ic
y
c
le

 L
in

k
J
a
m

e
s
 S

t.

J
o
n
e
s
 L

a
k
e
 

R
d
.

S
id

e
w

a
lk

 e
x
te

n
s
io

n
s
 a

n
d
 

b
ik

e
 l
a
n
e
s

0
.8

8
 $

  
  
  
4
4
0
,0

0
0
 

G
ra

n
t 
F

u
n
d
s

2
7

2
0
2
5

L
a
w

s
o
n
 S

tr
e
e
t 

S
id

e
w

a
lk

, 
P

h
. 
II

6
th

 A
v
e
.

N
e
w

c
a
s
tl
e
 D

r.

6
-f

o
o
t 
w

id
e
 s

id
e
w

a
lk

 o
n
 

L
a
w

s
o
n
 S

tr
e
e
t

0
.1

9
 $

  
  
  
4
0
0
,0

0
0
 

G
ra

n
t/
S

a
fe

 R
o
u
te

s
 

to
 S

c
h
o
o
l,
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
e
r 

M
it
ig

a
ti
o
n

2
8

2
0
2
5

2
2
8
th

 A
v
e
. 
S

E
/2

2
9
th

 

A
v
e
. 
S

E
/2

2
9
th

 P
l.
 

S
E

/S
E

 2
9
2
n
d
 P

l.
2
2
8
th

 A
v
e
. 
S

E
2
3
2
n
d
 A

v
e
. 
S

E

C
h
ip

 s
e
a
lin

g
, 
c
ra

c
k
 s

e
a
lin

g
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 2

3
6
th

 A
v
e
. 
S

E
 

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 S

E
 2

9
1
s
t 
&

 S
E

 

2
9
3
rd

0
.5

9
 $

  
  
  
  
8
0
,0

0
0
 

G
ra

n
t/
 T

IB
, 
L
o
c
a
l 

C
it
y 

F
u
n
d
s

2
9

2
0
2
5

L
a
w

s
o
n
 P

a
rk

w
a
y/

 

L
a
w

s
o
n
 S

tr
e
e
t/
 B

o
tt
s
 

D
ri
v
e
 I
n
te

rs
e
c
ti
o
n
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

N
/A

N
/A

In
te

rs
e
c
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
tr

o
ls

 f
o
r 

n
e
w

 

in
te

rs
e
c
ti
o
n
, 
in

c
lu

d
e
 s

to
p
 

c
o
n
tr

o
ls

N
/A

 $
  
  
  
5
0
0
,0

0
0
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
e
r

T
O

T
A

L
 A

L
L

 P
R

O
J

E
C

T
S

 $
  

  
2

6
,1

9
0

,0
0

0
 

*N
O

TE
: T

h
e 

C
it

y 
h

a
s 

id
en

ti
fi

ed
 t

h
e 

n
ee

d
 f

o
r 

m
a

in
te

n
a

n
ce

 o
n

 t
h

es
e 

st
re

et
s.

 T
h

er
e 

a
re

 m
o

re
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

in
 t

h
es

e 
ca

te
g

o
ri

es
 t

h
a

n
 c

a
n

 b
e 

fu
n

d
ed

 o
r 

co
m

p
le

te
d

 in
 s

ix
 y

ea
rs

. 

P
ro

je
ct

s 
in

 t
h

e 
ea

rl
ie

r 
ye

a
rs

 h
a

ve
 a

 h
ig

h
er

 p
ro

b
a

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
g

et
ti

n
g

 f
u

n
d

ed
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
. P

ro
je

ct
s 

in
 t

h
e 

la
te

r 
ye

a
rs

 h
a

ve
 a

 lo
w

er
 p

ro
b

a
b

ili
ty

 o
f 

b
ei

n
g

 f
u

n
d

ed
 a

n
d

 

co
m

p
le

te
d

. I
f 

fu
n

d
in

g
 d

o
es

 b
ec

o
m

e 
a

va
ila

b
le

 a
n

d
 is

 s
ec

u
re

d
 f

o
r 

a
n

y 
p

ro
je

ct
 o

n
 t

h
e 

lis
t,

 it
 w

ill
 b

e 
m

o
ve

d
 t

o
 t

h
e 

to
p

 o
f 

th
e 

lis
t 

fo
r 

co
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
.

C
O

U
N

C
IL

 W
O

R
K

S
T

U
D

Y
: 

M
a

y
 9

, 
2

0
1

9

P
U

B
L
IC

 H
E

A
R

IN
G

: 
s
c
e

d
u

le
d

 T
h

u
rs

d
a

y
, 

J
u

n
e

 6
, 

2
0

1
9

 7
:0

0
 p

.m
.,

 B
la

c
k
 D

ia
m

o
n

d
 C

it
y
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

C
h

a
m

b
e

rs



CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA BILL 

City of Black Diamond 
Post Office Box 599 

Black Diamond, WA 98010 
ITEM INFORMATION 

SUBJECT:  
 Public Hearing to Add three Capital 
Projects by addendum to the 2019-2024 
Capital Improvements Plan adopted by 
Resolutions 18-1259 
 

Agenda Date:   June 6, 2019      AB19-028 

 Mayor Carol Benson  

City Administrator   

City Attorney David Linehan  

City Clerk – Brenda L. Martinez  

Com Dev – Barb Kincaid  

Finance – May Miller  

MDRT/Ec Dev – Andy Williamson  

Cost Impact (see also Fiscal Note)  $535,000  Police – Chief Kiblinger  

Fund Source: Water fund and REET Public Works – Seth Boettcher x 

Timeline: $132,000 in 2019, $343,000 in 2020 
& $60,000 in 2021 

Court – Stephanie Metcalf  

   

Agenda Placement:  Mayor   Two Councilmembers  Committee Chair  City Administrator 

Attachments: Council Action Bill, Resolution, Exhibit A 

SUMMARY STATEMENT:  These three projects are being added to the 2019-2024 Capital Improvements 
Plan because of the following reasons:   

• The traffic impact planning study is needed because the City needs a more efficient and 
equitable system for collection of traffic mitigation funds from new development; 

• A preliminary investigation has shown that redevelopment of the power generation facility 
appears to be feasible if it is put out to bid with the river crossing of the springs project; 

• The repairs and rehabilitation of the Rock Creek bridge could be funded by real estate excise tax 
funds and the City’s street fund has not been adequate to fund this need;   
 

FISCAL NOTE (Finance Department):  Since this is a plan, not a budget, this resolution does not  
Directly have fiscal impact.  The traffic impact study and design for the water power generation 
project are planned for 2019 and will require a budget change in 2019.  These projects will be 
covered by excess REET and Water revenue received due to the development growth occurring 
in 2019.  The Rock Creek Bridge Rehabilitation project will be funded by REET in 2021.  
 

COUNCIL COMMITTEE REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:  The Public Works Committee have reviewed 
the projects and recommend forwarding to Council for approval.  The Finance Committee reviewed the 
Fiscal impact at their committee meeting and also recommended forwarding for approval. 
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Public Hearing only.   
 

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION 
Meeting Date  Action      Vote 

June 6, 2019   

         

 



Page 1 of 2 
 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 19-_______ 

 
  A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

BLACK DIAMOND, KING COUNTY, WASHINGTON, 
ADDING THREE PROJECTS TO THE 2019 – 2024 CAPITAL 
IMPROVEMENTS PLAN BY ADDENDUM.   

 
 
 

WHEREAS, the Black Diamond City Council updated the Capital Improvement Plan 
covering the years 2019 – 2014 by Resolution No. 18-1259; and 

 
WHEREAS, subsequent to the adoption of Resolution No. 18-1259, the City 

identified a need to improve its financial planning for capacity-adding transportation 
projects and facilities; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City has determined that its financial planning objectives can best 

be achieved by completing a traffic impact fee study, because implementation of traffic 
impact fees will (1) promote predictability for developers in complying with their 
transportation mitigation obligations; (2) provide a more equitable means of allocating 
proportionate responsibility for the costs of transportation infrastructure improvements as 
between infill development and the Master Planned Development; and (3) provide for 
more stable financial planning for street capacity projects; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Public Works Committee supports the staff in moving forward with 

a traffic impact fee study using excess real estate excise tax receipts, which are running 
well ahead of budget; and 

 
WHEREAS, funding a traffic impact fee planning study with real estate excise tax 

money requires inclusion of the study in the 2019 – 2024 Capital Improvements Plan, 
which must be consistent with the Capital Facilities element of the City’s Comprehensive 
Plan; and 

 
WHEREAS, the traffic impact fee study project for inclusion in the 2019 – 2024 

Capital Improvements Plan was presented to the City Council at a workshop on April 11, 
2019; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Public Works Committee and staff are recommending that the City’s 
water right for power generation be redeveloped and this project be included in the City’s 
Capital Improvements Plan; and 
 
 WHEREAS, funding the recommended Rock Creek bridge rehabilitation and repair 
work through the City’s street budget has not been possible and should therefore be 
included in the Capital Improvements Plan to enable use of REET funds; and 
 
  
 



Page 2 of 2 
 

WHEREAS, a public hearing on these amendments to the 2019 – 2024 Capital 
Improvements Plan was held on June 6, 2019;  
 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BLACK DIAMOND, 
WASHINGTON, HEREBY RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS: 
 

Section 1.  The three projects shown on the attached Exhibit A are hereby adopted 
and incorporated as an addendum to the City’s 2019 – 2024 Capital Improvements Plan, 
which was previously approved by Resolution 18-1259.  Further, this update to the 2019 
– 2024 Capital Improvements Plan supplements the Transportation and Capital Facilities 
and Utilities elements of the Black Diamond Comprehensive Plan. 

 
PASSED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BLACK DIAMOND, 

WASHINGTON, AT A REGULAR MEETING THEREOF, THIS __ DAY OF JUNE, 2019. 
 
       CITY OF BLACK DIAMOND: 
 
 
       ________________________________ 
       Carol Benson, Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
 
____________________________ 
Brenda L. Martinez, City Clerk 










